

From: [Jon Fure](#)
To: [Luis Sanchez-Panadero](#)
Cc: [Hunter Bradford](#)
Subject: CapitolRiver Council Skyway Governance Advisory Committee support for hours exception
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 12:24:11 PM
Attachments: [Degree of Honor Skyway Hours Application-July 2025.pdf](#)

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Luis, I am writing on behalf of the CapitolRiver Council Skyway Governance Advisory Committee to recommend support for the Exception to General Hours of Operation that was requested for the skyway level in 325 Cedar Street, Degree Apartments (attached). The committee met with Hunter Bradford, representing the building management, on Friday, July 25. Questions were asked about the pedestrian path through the building on the skyway level, and the specific changes that are requested. Committee members felt that the request was reasonable, because people will still be able to access the parts of the skyway that are currently open, and closing off the requested area seems like an example of crime prevention through environmental design. A concern was expressed that the approval should be temporary, so that when renovations are made to the Capital City Parking Ramp, which has been condemned, the skyway connection to the ramp would be restored.

The committee voted to recommend approval of the request until access to Capital City Parking Ramp, via Skyway Bridge 43, is restored and is operable.

Jon Fure, Executive Director

CapitolRiver Council
423 Landmark Center
75 West 5th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

Office: 651-221-0488


office@capitolrivercouncil.org
www.capitolrivercouncil.org

My pronouns are he / him ([Pronouns matter](#))